View in browser



Academy Archery Club

March 2023 Board of Directors Meeting Minutes



March 2023 Board of Directors Meeting Minutes

Date: 16 March 2023 Time: 6:00pm- 7:30pm- At the club house Facilitator: Dennis Scott

Board members

Dennis Scott, President | Mike McMillen, Vice President | Scott Rodgers, 3D Range Manager | Jake Thompson, Facility Coordinator | Mirinda McMillen, Secretary | Steve Pierich, Member -At-Large |Zack Dietrich, Treasurer | Dan Thoreson, Range Coordinator | Anna Holland, Tournament Director |

Attendance

Dennis Scott, Mike McMillen, Mirinda McMillen, Scott Rodgers, Jake Thompson, Steve Pierich, Dan Thorson, Anna Holland, Dennis Ferrell, Chad Hessal, Kyle Hendrick, Mike

Discussion

Old Business:

- Constitution-By-Laws/FSS Annual reports: In review with Base/JAG and getting it all finalized.
- Flu Flu machine- We will be picking it up on 3/25. The flu flu machine was purchased by the Club and Scheels.
- Porta Potties were cleaned, and we are looking at a schedule moving forward.
- Level 2 Training/Lessons: Mike, Scott, Anna, Kyle, Chad, and Zach have completed level 2 training to be able to start teaching lessons.
- Work parties- We talked about looking for someone to coordinate work parties for the range going forward. There is a lot of work to do on the range and will be more with the nicer weather approaching. Put out a notice on the newsletter for anyone interested in being the work party coordinator.
- MOA Groups and range usage- we talked over setting up a policy and possible list of criteria for each group. For now, it is still on a case-by-case basis. We have had some groups coming up last month and they were successful. Thank you to all that helped with the groups that came out.

Vice President:

- Apparel: T-shirts/Hats/Mugs/Stickers Working on getting the link on the website so people can order apparel directly from the site themselves. Set everything up through printfil we just need to get an online store setup and linked together.
- Also talked about more stickers being made, waterproof one as well as vinyl.

Facility Coordinator:

- Scotty The Polaris UTV and Kubota have been through maintenance and are back on the range.
- Looking at sanding the handrail and tree stand perch, getting the blueprint and quote for static overhang. We are also looking at other bids to compare.
- Signs for 3D range have been pick up.
- Topsoil- We are looking at adding some topsoil to the static range- looking at maybe next month.
- South Gate- Still working with Base CE- still on schedule for April timeframe.

3D Range Coordinator:

• East/West/TAC, and Kids 3D Ranges Updates- There are lots of changes coming up, some closures to certain areas. Some of the targets have been updated. There are some additions to the kid's range.

Looking at updating some target before the Triple Crown.

Tournament Committee:

- Summer League- talks of a work party to move things along.
- Traditional tournament- Haven't heard anymore on this.
- Triple Crown- Online registration is up and running on the website. We already have 66 people registered for event. We are looking at the prizes for 2nd and 3rd place winner.
- July-RMAA- More details to come.
- Aug kid tournament- TBD

Website Coordinator:

• Kristen and Kyle have been working on making sure the registration for the Triple Crown is running smoothly. Kristen is also working on setting up the link for apparel and merchandise. Still working through some of the issues from the website. Kyle is also putting together a live working document for different things needed on the range.

<u>New Business</u>

- Purchase 15lb bows- looking at pricing- also looking at getting new strings for practice for younger ages.
- Discuss yearly budget/expenses- everyone will start thinking about what will be needed for the range.
- Western Hunt Fest- there has been some interest in using the range for possible competition in future years.
- We will need one or two people to help on the 8th and 11th children from District 20 will be coming to the range. They have their own instructors; they just need support.

Secretary:

• Board Meeting Minutes and Newsletters will continue to come out on new timeframe.

Projected Meetings:

- Next Board Meeting: Membership meeting: April 15tth (Saturday) from 11-1pm. Join us for food and conversation about the range.
- 3rd Thursday each month for Board meetings unless conflicts with Board

Helpful links

<u>Member Login</u>

<u>Membership Sign Up</u>

Tournaments and Events

Academy Archery Club

5342 Sumac Drive, United States Air Force Academy United States of America

You received this email because you signed up on our website or made purchase from us.

<u>Unsubscribe</u>



mailer lite